



Oscar Rodolfo Ortega Alvarado

Industrial Engineer | Systems Thinker |

Sustainability Enthusiast

LinkedIn:

linkedin.com/in/oscarrortega3112/

Mobile:

+52 33 1751 7627

Email:

oscarortega009@gmail.com

Address:

Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico

Profile

Industrial Engineer with experience in logistics operations, warehousing, and supply chain management within different industries including pharmaceutical, automotive, and telecom. I seek to be part of a team that generates ideas and find new ways to improve processes and systems; generate systemic changes that optimize the operation of complex systems where people, technologies, and information intervene.

My goal is to contribute with my work to the construction of a circular economy for a more sustainable future.

Skills

Hard Skills:

Project Management, Lean- Six Sigma Process Improvement, Problem Solving, Data analysis, Statistics, Systems Modeling and Systems mapping.

Soft Skills:

Team player, Effective communication, Conflict management, Self-driven and Self-motivated, Fast Learner, Innovative, Systems Thinking, Public-speaking experience.

Languages

Spanish - (Native)

English - (Full Competency)

German- (Beginner)

Additional Information

- Partner of the Mexico City Hub at Systems Innovation, a global community of systems thinkers and innovators.

- Volunteer Experience with different associations (Technovation, Aldeas Infantiles, World Vision)

Experience

Ericsson Telecom

Order & Delivery Manager | January 2020 - Present

- I am responsible for order execution and accountable for order fulfillment for Mexico & Central America Countries.
- Perform transport planning with Logistic Service Providers.
- Currently, developing process improvement projects (Lean-Six Sigma YB Certificate)

DHL Supply Chain

Operations Supervisor | April 2018 - December 2019

- Responsible for the warehouse operation (receiving, putaway, storage, pick & pack, and shipping).
- Personnel management with more than 30 people in charge.
- WMS mapping and digitalization initiatives implementation.

Nadro S.A.P.I. de C.V.

Business Analyst | July 2017 - April 2018

- Data analysis, market research, and customer segmentation.
- Business process engineering: documentation of processes and workflows.

Education

Tecnológico de Monterrey (ITESM) | Bachelor's Degree | 2012 - 2017

Industrial Engineering with minor in Systems Engineering. GPA 92.86/100

- Honorific Mention due to being within 10% of the highest grades of the Industrial and Systems Engineering career.

Other Relevant Courses & Certifications:

- Except - Systems Thinking For Sustainability (2020)
- TU Delft - Circular Economy: an Introduction (2020)
- The Open University - Mastering Systems thinking in practice (2020)
- Top Training Mexico - Leadership Fundamentals (2019)
- MITx - Supply Chain Dynamics (2018)